.Amy Ahern

From: Lachlan Black <Lachlan.Black@kyogle.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2016 3:20 PM

To: DPE PSVC Northcoast Mailbox

Cc: Manfred Boldy

Subject: Planning proposal for gateway determination- amendment no. 10 to Kyogle LEP
2012

Attachments: LEP Amend no. 10_ Caravan Parks in rural areas_for Gateway Determinatinon_20

July 2016.pdf; Attachment_1_Information_checklist_KLEP amendment no. 10.doc;
Attachment_4_Evaluation_criteria_delegation_LEP amend 10.doc ;

Att. Craig Diss, Acting Director Northern Region
Hi Craig,
PGF002845

Kyogle Council seeks to amend the Kyogle Local Environmental Plan 2012 as detailed in the attached planning
proposal. Pursuant to section 56(1) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 the planning proposal
and supporting documents are submitted to Planning and Environment for Gateway Determination. Council also
requests that it be authorised to exercise the functions of the Minister under section 59 of the Act; the relevant
evaluation form (Attachment 4) is attached. Please also see attached the required Attachment 1 Information checklist.

Should you wish to discuss the planning proposal or require further information, please phone me on 6632 0211. |
look forward to your response.

Regards,
Lachlan

Lachlan Black | Senior Town Planner
Planning & Environment

P:02 6632 0293 | F:02 6632 2632 | E: Lachlan.Black@kyogle.nsw.gov.au | W: www.kyogle.nsw.gov.au
KYOGLE COUNCIL. 1 Stratheden Street KYOGLE NSW | PO Box 11 KYOGLE NSW 2474
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